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Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D.C. 20555
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Woe'd 4-6-2/

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
REQUEST

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to 5 USC, §552, I am submitting a request to you
for certain information. I am attempting to find any data you
may have concerning the January 3, 1961 explosion of the
Stationary Low Power Reactor, No. 1 (SLl1) at the Idaho Falls,
Idaho, National Reactor Testing Station., Additionally, do you
have any data relative to the subsequent demolition and disposal
of the SL1 reactor?

Specifically, my inquiry is directed to any facts and
investigations made of the incident, reports concerning the acci-
dent and clean-up operations, the safety precautions utilized
during the clean-up operations, contracts between the U.S.
Government, including agencies other than yours, and the General
Electric Corporation relative to the project and the clean-up
operation.

I would request an estimate of the ~osts involved in this
raquest be sent to me prior to a records search., Additionally,
should more specific data be nceded, please inform me so that an
effort to provide it can be made,

Very truly, yours, 77
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Ronald W. Slonaker
Law Clerk
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